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FEDERAL ELECTION C'O4I"'T IOL

The above-described material was removed from thisfile pursuant to the follow;ing exemption provied in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b) :
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DATE: NOVEMBER 2, 1978

TRANSMITTAL TIME
TO WESTERN UNION: 1:00 pm

VIA TELEGRAM

TIlE COMMISSION HAS RECEIVED A COMPLAINT FROM THE

NATIONAL RIGHT TO WORK COMMITTEE WHICH ALLEGES THAT

YOU HAVE VIOLATED 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (2) (A) and §441(a)(f)

OF' THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT.

THE COMISSION HAS DETERMINED THAT ON THE BASIS OF

THE INFORMATION IN THE COMPLAINT THERE IS NO REASON TO

BELIEVE THAT A VIOLATION OF ANY STATUTE WITHIN ITS

J!URISDICTTON IiAS BEEN CO.MITTED. ACCORDINGLY, TTE

('L)>IMiSSIC)N i~],IINDS TO CLOSE ITS FILE ON TIlT"

A LETTi 1<1 AND COPY OF THECOMPLAI.T

SINCERELY,

WILLIAM C. OLDAKER

G, E NRL COUNSEL
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November 2,

CERTIFIED MAIL
RITURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Re-Elect Senator Pell Committee
Box 1978, P.O. Annex
Providence, R.I. 02901

Dear 2.r;:

I ,~F~C 4 for your
C) ,,.' h was nc zed_1:

c) h. enc12 o.

.P. 1.J Of :l 1 a a.:i

of the ii iifrxmat.ion in the complaint there is no reason
Lo ] . '. tha Lh a v o t -i of am s atute iin

." ! -" , - :, : ..?.:.: ::-  .: < . :1L. i _ a c.. , J .... 0 1:, . . .... C:r .-. " ,- )0 i .. , t o:

S... .)I:: I].k:- ,- e co y or Onc ceO- to-);~c: a :I ..1) .. .. o:,,.- r is cenclos--ed

Sincerely,
/

.Xs7

1978

Re : .,IM U R 790



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
132" K SIREEI N.W.
WAV'1 tNGIOND.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

November 2, 1978

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR 790(78)
Senator Claiborne Pell
,,--"eu Senator Pell

) ar I .essrs. I ,J rson & iVa .thor:

a l -h:It. c eo , 1 ] .r tio- . "
.a i.. lit 1ons~ ,,) 'oti: cou:tr,:& :
VJ3S !eri'( I hat on1 t-, " o th,

r o ied, th is no reac'- Lo bel ive
<,.f t o o~(r,. ] Ilection c a i q11 A ct of

... -"- J," I,.- O f l 5CC od

:he

info ... tion you
that a violation
1971, as Oi::en,.t, e

In you .:- ait, you base your1 n. d v-aion that the
Yes2oUnjOt had vioelated th, Act on the ],,al pre-iise that
th1.: APL-CIO CI J' PCC -ri Lt.e PAts of the var ios unions
wh ich ar,:, m,,c,, -er:, of the AU'L-CIO are affil iated As you
are no ac,b ati re, thJ s issue wa raiseI by the National
].ioht to 0ork ,, i ttee in an earlier cor1r)laint , desiqnated
*i.i 35 (76) .In that natter:, thc Comisscion found there

(,.2: ) , -:>',,, t, ho.L.m.. -h .. ct ,a. bce, n vio aui t ad r o
. ", :,. , . , o . v k1 ,7j.11--ecl "3 2 o

1 , 4,c, w ::on._,t loP. the CoL. J 1 I .
1't; J .: : LL 
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, Diense contact me.

Sincere].y,

OMNI

r" ?5.]..l i.n C'. Q;i_3.-V'er
. . .. C' Jn : r ,



BEFORE THE FEDERAL EC.'ION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Senator Claiborne Pell ) MUR 790
Re-Elect Senator Pell Ccmmittee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. E&vans, Secretary to the Federal Election

Comnission, do hereby certify that on Novmber 2, 1978, the Commission,

meeting in an Executive Session at which a quorun was present, determined

-. by a vote of 6-0 to adopt the recommendation of the General Counsel to

take the following actions in the above-captioned matter:

f" 1. Find no reason to believe the Federal Election Campaign Act,
as amended, has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the letters attached to the First
General Counsel' s Report.

Attest:

Date J Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission



' EDERAL ELECTION COMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.

rWashington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENEILL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE ANI) TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY O3C TO THE COMMISSION

MUR NO. _ /V

DATE COMPLAINT RECL'VED
BY (-C 10/30/78
Q 1" A V TI

ME, ER 14 L1dZ."t

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

RI DE: .. S NAPIDE

National Right to Work Committee
Reed Larson, President, and Henry

4UP ,

(NRWC) ,
L. Walther
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 1i C.F.R. 100.14(c)(2)(i)(B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unjoen
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political coinittees :et up t1:,y
A.-CIO and i.... state and local central ,'
ar t -ead as a single political cmmittee
("-ore t . a s 1 )

(11. PRep. !:o. 9,11-1057,
Conq., 2nd Sess. , p. 53)

.vs, the Co'rainao ...n.. s as it did in MUIR 354
that1- , anac. a'n.1 ]eal premise .is erroieous and that thI

.L.CILO C- PCC and. the P, of~-.. the various union wicihC 3 :Y:e b<:r off t",.e AFL-C O a - . ..

ofL a not st1,j0cc -o one con-
tri- t-ion limitation of $5,000.

Co: ,Ia ii .nts ~o- net a! a any in:n tnce 0 tvoCI-

Ti t' n

,J j.

.- a

j. rlj rr t

C;] -: I ai ] ii ( t Co~rrcission ' . ,RttC . i 'A

I! I III MISS 1 11
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RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to
complainant and respondent.

ATTACIMENTS:

1. Complaint
2. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
3. Proposed Letters
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIRFT N.V.
WASING ION,D.C. 20463

December 21, 1977

CFRTIFTED_MA.[L[

RETURN PEC .i PTi REQUESTED

Mr. Andrew llare
Vice-President National Right to Work

Comi t t e e
8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Comamission
notified you of the Commission's decision to institute suit
aainst the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised
': *:ou in MUR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-
tion of that case. With regard to the Commission's dismissal
of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my

0 .. e *u 2. 23, 1977, tn Cosmssion conclucd that
vor ..:sUd f -. u: basic issues:

(' ) 'ha nartisan tanc , of the A -L-CIO
.chv (as sacv.:n b.c s,

by M.Jr rean: and . : ran
and I.ihe em1iovment of ls. Mary Zon by the--I.r...... C a- "- lea've11 1I

... Lc;:u g while on a p ar -al leQve
c :w:aoe (3 days a week) from her job

.. ... D . Ct. ar) mak-M eS its
e,- i ... r'e s for reoastration and aet-out-

- J h_: ::... .<,.Q _.i,"*-,2 .. .. n comu.n .. , cations with
............... .- c-nt- ", .... \71nw.tin tine

n:±.ag of the Act;

c,. .... c
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(3) The AFL-CIO General Fund transferred
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construed to except for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (5))
the constituent union members of the
AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
comunications to them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. §441b(b) (2)). ""::

-The Coi-mission's conclusion that no action should be
t.i .. ..n with r L(j:r to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the: , following arna.is:

Con ,, i7 it recognizos that 2 U.S.C.
'.j'4 4 (h) (2) (A) e:.:e ots the c,,ieral. category
of co:.,mca tions from th Droscriv-tion of

b):°~ ~ ~ ~~~~C c' ca:" t 'tc.' -o ot ntc'!:o:lr. s
, e..:oc<:t. v,,~ ~ 2r .,,,'' -:s r tv ero' n,; anora L ' %1L ), C i;rnt~c t c:'u1cat nd

.. S on an ... j PCe U: .v
C -Y1) I'D 4;(' ' 1 cr c::a'3c~o

,-,rl. ,;  Co ,..,... ;i~ a o .- t2i ,W' '.vi ,.: to .1i.s

4- ' , o o ,8 U.S.C.
). " ,, .. c- '.' ' , thCt

c, In g
"C0 R", 121 C ,- "C '.t

. - c ''nC0 - a. not -e

'Th C'i'tJh ~ r aCti Ster- t

r. ,.
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any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
complainant's allegations are all based
on the public record, mostly newspaper
articles, which describe, without specifics,
contiacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
CO1], officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of
th1c complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives
in certain areas would aid Carter/*Londale
and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must
be seen as partisan.

(1) This apparenL assusption by con1plainant
that a registratkicn or ejt-out-the-\vote drive
is macle partisan :y targeting a i-Lrticular
candidale is not borne out by the statute.
There is, nothiTrj in the statute to support

-t-1-. 1..7Jot.e; cxar icuiaz1, F:nce the
co;CC:.;ulcatiol , . ,"Li n () U..C. L 4b(h).......

-' ( ) ( )) , -ro .. c s 1.n~c t ....o j' , to send .-
St-a s i t1 to cni ,iviasd

vo (o - -) on a basis

.. nm '-.-, i , t ives; but

.- , i cze .... .... . ., a 01 ... , o.n t on *.' ich.. is,; s

~~ '.

r7 t o n ----

Co - t . L 'a Iport hios of17 the "

-_ . .1, 44

"- a in - .1 ; ti

0 ,: - , £ - .



* 4
evidence (or even allegations) that the drives

(were 
conducted in a partisan fashion, the... complaint does not seem to state any violation.Nor, since Congress exempted such communicationsand registration drives from the definition ofcontribution, would the Carter campaign's

acr:cptance by coordination of the expenditures1.1 proven, violate the Prohibition against
foderally funded candidates accepting private
contributions 

26 U.S.C. 59 003(b)(2),(2) 
that 500(b ()

(2) The undocumented assertion that more than
th. amount reported was actually spent forPartisan communications is founded on thesawn,, assumptions as those noted above; because

-SO
mozl< y Sent on registration and get-out-the-vot.r drives was "partisan" in complainant'sview all costs with regard to these should
be roported. In view of the logic set forth

.... ahoyw, the comt !aint also doe:3 not seem tost iorth 4; violation.

S..st 
tr~a~ t statute is!.UI' u ir i - it allows the constituentunons o1 t~e Fr -CO to be treated as

i 
'l r Of c, f oCc - ,t 

or ,!-' ' 
o] ,-,, on tlie mc- ers

7 

A "L(- C 

P' I:<  ,:s e [ .  .. .'- .. IO fo r

oiof ~ c ~ ~ ' ~ ~ ~ v -- ~o f a n i i cxo M or J

"- *-r O co .I cat ioa] to t Ca- 1 or

-i~ I~( - tC I -
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and the members of its members is reflected in

the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. 
§441b

(b) (1)(A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill

stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO

to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to

make voluntary contributions to COPE, its

political committee."
(H. Pep. No. 94-917, 94th Cong.

2d Sess. p. 8).

Congressman Hays, during debate in 1974 on 
the

exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by

membership organizations to their members

and by corporations to their stockholders

from the definition of expenditure. That

exe-m-tion, of course, includes comrmunica-

tions.by a federated organizatAlon to its

members on behalf of its affiliates utilizing

I.- ... own or' afiliate's resources and personnel,

and by a narcnt corporation on behalf of its
.... subsidiaries."

(120 Conq. Pec. I{. 10330
Oobr 10, 17 4

In t~c ac.ad, onoaina. at- i'-b,-- thdciff 'j rcptin1!

....... ": , t" 7L-, , - C T .C~~~t woa,_... n, a_;. t e A'L-CTO and t'-,'e . ... 4t - l

..... !st~ori c '.', os course, Congr,2, in legislatig

' - - ltsl .... c m ~ rr
.tIC t ' I _ t

S 0 -1 1 11,1

C (D~

-. 
L' . .- c .

'.":: z<. kL~c r,-,st cti ' of s<.. ic.iti:,: ---. cr 
r  ir

.. ..... r, , i ;'o r::_~ 0
4  An " ..' -,: 

. d b
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Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO 
can

solicit members of its members, the statute does

not permit the members to have separate 
contribution

limits. As an initial matter, complainant's

insistence that the communication provision and

the contribution limitation must be seen as identical

seem inappropriate. Section 441b(b)(2) places

coTmunication and registration and get-out-the-vote

drives outside the definition of contribution 
and

expenditures. Thus, the issue as to the extent of

the AFL-CIO communications is severable from the

contribution issue. In any event, the Comnission's

conclusion that the statute was designed to set

separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO 
and its

constituent member unions is based on legislative

history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying

the 1976 amendments which added the non-proliferation

provisions here in question, pointedly stated:

"All of the political coi.-mittees set up

by a single international union and its

local unions are treated as a single political

c cmm i t tee.

"All of t1e political co:smitteos et up by

the AFL-CIO an its state anci local centr.l

bodii;s are treated as a sinjle political

• .. p. N . .-- 5 'tho - 0 l, cW,8) -

Cx 'j . , , (.: s . ,L ' -

C I

0

. . ":

• - . : '. .. J- " ,- , 7 ... - .'-7
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COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE VEDERAL ELECTION fMMISSION F.1u,[ 7?

Li

October 30, 1978 .

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(:&, eN l ght to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Senator Claiborne Pell and the

Re-elect Senator Pell Committee, his principle campaign committee,

have violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess

of the $5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate

political action committee or group of such committees controlled by a

common source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Senator Pell

and his political committee have accepted $31,250.00 in illegal

contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their

total of $31,250.00 in contributions to Senator Pell exceeds this

amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an

illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar

registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its

massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the



-original Federal Coropt rcie cadthefewer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these FAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Senator Fell's receipt of such illegal excessive monies

represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at

by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We strongly

ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse before

the November 7 election. The American people deserve a Congress that

is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Senator Pell for both the

primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in

the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

Reed Larson

Henj*#. Walther



*CLAIBORNE "PEL~

I , - " DAr flATF $ AmoUINT
|IlJ-'i ur ________ ' ... .... .__ ___

Seafarers Pol. Activity Donation "SPAD" -
Pf r Tnt- 1-nion of N-A9 .0.00 ....

AFL-CIO Cope Pol. Contributions Committee Oct. 77 5,000.00
Carpenters Legislative Improvement Com. -

Carpenters and Joiners of America 3/15/78 1,000.00

Committee on Fed. Emp. Political Educ. -

American Fed. of Govt. Employees 4/25/78 500.00

Engineers Political & Education Committee -

Operating Engineers Intl. Union 4/4/78 500.00

Laborers' Intl. Union of NA - Pol. League 3/6/78 1,000.00

Graphic Arts International Union - PCC 11/30/77 250.00

H&RE, BIU, TIP "To Insure Progress" -

Hotel, Restaurant Emp. & Bartenders 11/28/77 1,000.00

it if 2/16/78 1,000.00
ILGWU

Intl. Ladies Garment Workers Campaign Com. 11/7/77 2F000.00

Pol. Fund Com. of the American Postal
Workers Union 11/28/77 250.00

Public Emp. Org. to Promote Legislative
Equal. QCC - Amer. Fed. of St. County Emp. 5/18/78 500.00

Railway Clerks Political League - Railway,

Airline & Steamship Clerks 12/6/77 1,000.00

Sheet Metal Workers Intl Union - Pol. Leaq. 12/30/77 750.00

United Steel Workers of Amer.- Pol Act Fund 1/24/78 2,500.00 _

,, -_5/4/78 2,500.00

United Transportation Union
Transportation Political Education League Feb. 78 500.00

to toMar. 78 1,000.00

Public Emp. Org. to Promote Legislative
Equal. QCC - Amer. Fed. of St. County Emp. 3/6/78 1,000.00

Intl. Ladies Garment Workers Campaign Com. 8/7/78 1,000.00
MEBA Political Action Fund
Marine Engineers Beneficial Asso. 3/6/78 5,000.00

Intl. Air Line P i-ots Assc. PAC
Intl: Air Line Pilots Asso. 4/7/78 1,000.00

TOTAL ;S31,250.00

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 1 _ _ _

!
i
I

i
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